

البيانات الشخصية:

الاسم : نجيب عبد الله الحاج محمد الجنسية : يمني

محل وتاريخ الميلاد : نعر- حيفان (١٩٦٢/٨/١م)

محل الإقامة : اليمن – صنعاء

رقم الهاتف : 0967773050398

Email : hajnajeeb160@gmail.com

ملخص : (نبذة مختصرة عن عضو هيئة التدريس على الأقل ٣ أسطر تلخص فيها السيرة الذاتية بالكامل)

- لدي أكثر من عشرين سنة خبرة في تدريس العديد من المقررات الدراسية في التاريخ الإسلامي والوسيط والحديث والمعاصر . أستاذ مساعد في علم تدوين التاريخ وعلم المصادر ومناهج البحث التاريخي في مجال العلاقات بين الشرق والغرب في العصور الوسطى . ولدي خبرة واسعة في مجالات العمل الإداري المرتبطة بالأداء الأكاديمي وبشؤون الطلاب ، حيث شغلت العديد من المناصب الإدارية خلال سني عملي بالكلية ، بالإضافة الى قدرات ومهارات في مجال الترجمة من اللغة الروسية إلى العربية .

التعليم :

- دكتوراه من الجامعة الروسية للصدافقة في التاريخ (علم تدوين التاريخ وعلم المصادر ومناهج البحث التاريخي- تاريخ العلاقات بين الشرق والغرب في العصور الوسطى) – روسيا الاتحادية ، من ١٩٩٠ إلى ١٩٩٣ م .
- ماجستير من الجامعة الروسية للصدافقة في التاريخ (تاريخ العلاقات بين الشرق والغرب) – روسيا الاتحادية ، من ١٩٨٤-١٩٩٠ م .
- دبلوم مؤرخ/ باحث – الجامعة الروسية - روسيا الاتحادية - ١٩٩٣ م .
- شهادة/ دبلوم تدريس اللغة الروسية – الجامعة الروسية – روسيا الاتحادية - ١٩٩٠ م .
- دبلوم ترجمة (من اللغة الروسية إلى اللغة العربية) – روسيا الاتحادية-١٩٩٠ م .

الخبرات :

- أستاذ مساعد في قسم التاريخ بقرار مجلس جامعة صنعاء من تاريخ ٢٧/١١/٢٠٠٢ م .
- رئيس قسم التاريخ وعضو في مجلس كلية التربية والآداب والعلوم /خولان – ج صنعاء بتكليف من عميد الكلية من ١٥/٩/٢٠٠٤ وحتى ديسمبر ٢٠٠٥م .
- رئيس قسم التاريخ وعضو مجلس كلية التربية والآداب والعلوم /خولان من ديسمبر ٢٠٠٥م وحتى ٣١ يناير ٢٠١٣م .
- أمين سر مجلس الكلية للعامين (٢٠٠٩/٢٠١٠-٢٠١٠/٢٠١١م) .
- رئيس عدد من اللجان تتعلق بشؤون الطلاب بالكلية ورصد ومراجعة نتائج الاختبارات خلال الفترة من ٢٠٠٦ وحتى ٢٠١٢ م .
- رئيس قسم الكونترول بالكلية – بالتكليف- ٢٩/١٢/٢٠١٠-٢٠١٣/٢/٢٠١٣م ثم بقرار رئيس الجامعة ٨ فبراير ٢٠١٣م – ٣١ يناير ٢٠١٤م .
- عضو لجنة رصد ومراجعة نتائج اختبارات الكلية من ٢٠١٥/٢/٢٠١٦م وحتى الآن .

- نائب عميد كلية التربية والعلوم الانسانية والتطبيقية / خولان للشئون الاكاديمية والدراسات العليا من تاريخ ٣ ذي القعدة ١٤٤٤هـ / ٢٣-٥-٢٠٢٣م -

المؤتمرات والورش :

- المشاركة في فعالية (التخطيط الاستراتيجي) - ضمن البرنامج التدريبي للعاملين بجامعة صنعاء ٢٠٠٨م، التي نظمها مركز التطوير الأكاديمي بالجامعة بالتعاون مع جامعة الامارات العربية المتحدة ، في الفترة من ١٩-٢٠ يوليو ٢٠٠٨م .

البحوث والأوراق العلمية :

- لا توجد

Sample CV for faculty members at Sana'a University (English)

Personal Information:

Name: Najeeb Abdullah AL-Haj Mohammed

Presidency : Sana'a – Yemen

Mobile No. : 0967773050398

Email : hajnajeeb160@gmail.com

Summary: (A brief profile Summary of the faculty member at least 3 lines)

I have more than 20 years of teaching experience of plural courses of Islamic , Middle Ages and Modern History. Professor assistant in Historiography , Source study and Methods of historical research of Cultural relations between nations of Eastern Europe and Arabian countries in Middle Ages . I also have wide experience of managerial works , which relative to academic activities and to students' offers : that I filled plural managerial posts throughout hall my work in the faculty. In addition I have ability for translation from Russian language to Arabic .

Education:

- Ph. D of History – Russian University of friendship (Historiography , Source study and Methods of historical research of Cultural relations between nations of Eastern Europe and Arabian countries in Middle Ages)- Russian Federation ,Moscow, 1990-1993.
- Maser of History - Russian University of friendship(History of Cultural relations between nations of Eastern Europe and Arabian countries in Middle Ages)- Russian Federation, Moscow, 1984-1990.
- Diploma of historian/researcher - Russian Federation, Moscow ,1993.
- Diploma/certificate of teaching of Russian language- Russian Federation, Moscow, 1990.
- Diploma/certificate of translation (from Russian language to Arabic)- Russian Federation, Moscow, 1990.

Experience:

- Professor assistant in historical department according to the order of Sana'a University 's council at 27/11/2002.
- Head of Historical department , member of council of Faculty of Education , Arts and Science/ Khawlan- Sana'a University, according to order of Dean of Faculty – 15/9/2004 – december2005.
- Head of Historical department , member of council of Faculty of Education , Arts and Science/ Khawlan- Sana'a University, according to order of Council of Sana'a University – December 2005 – 31/1/2013.
- Secretary of Faculty council for two years (2009-2011).
- Head of plural committees which relative to students' offers – 2006 -2012.
- Head of Faculty Control -(29/12/2010-31/12/2013).
- **Vice Dean for academic offers and high studies 23/5/2023 –**

Conferences and Workshops:

- Participation in activity (Strategic planning) – Program of skills for workers in Sana'a University- 2008, organized by Center of Academic Development in Sana'a University, with co-operation with United Arab Emirates ' University – July, 19-20th 2008.

Research and scientific papers:

(Non research and scientific papers)